





Hernbrode, Joy

From: Karen Underhill [Karen.Underhili@nau.edu]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:19 AM

To: Hernbrode, Joy

Ce: Jess Ryan Vogelsang; R Sean Evans
Subject: Kolb image

Dear Joy:

Here is a link to the Kolb image of interest in our digital archives:
http://archive.library.nau.edu/cdm/singleitem/collection/cpa/id/71551/rec/1

You are welcome to copy the image {with full credit to the NAU Cline Library Kolb Collection) or print the image available
online at no cost. The image is a 150 dpi file. If you prefer the high resolution version {300 dpi), we will need to charge
our standard reproduction fee of $30.00. Jess Vogelsang (copied above—928-523-9149) can assist you if you would like
to order the 300 dpi version.

Cheers,
Karen

Karen 1. Underhill

Coordinator, Special Collections and Archives
Northern Arizona University Cline Library
Box 6022

Flagstaff, AZ 86011-6022
karen.underhill@nau.edu

928-523-6502

http://archive.library.nau.edu

From: Hernbrode, Joy [Joy.Hernbrode@azag.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 1:29 PM

To: R Sean Evans

Subject: Historic boats

Sean: Thanks again for all your help last week at the archives. | wish we'd been able to spend more time looking
through your collection. | was looking through a book and came across a photo I'd like a copy of. | believe it comes from
NAU's collection. Would it be possible to scan and email it to me? The photo is NAU.PH.568-966 and shows Dave Rust
and Ellsworth and Emery Kolb near the mouth of Bright Angel Creek in what the book describes as a canvas rowboat but
what | believe to be a canvas canoe (with a row rig). The photo shows 4 men in the boat and one man standing thigh-
deep in the river.

Thanks!

Joy



